Blue, Karen

From: Patterson, Slade <SPatterson2@republicservices.com>
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 9:51 AM

To: Davenport, Kimberly

Cc: Lockley, Heath

Subject: AFIN 60-00565 Permit 0151-S1-R4

Kimberly,

Regarding your recent inspection at Model Fill:

Due to weather, | have had the south slope partially seeded and hayed to correct the bare areas on the landfill as seen in
photos #3 and #5. Once the weather clears, we will continue with the rest to prevent further erosion and settling on

Phase 3.
Please let me know if you have any questions,

Slade Patterson
Environmental Manager

7111 Old Millington Rd, Millington, TN 38053
e spatterson2@republicservices.com

o 901-873-8334 c 901-619-0162

f 901-872-7205 w www.republicservices.com

REPUBLIC

R
o9
Q&ﬁ SERVICES

wWe'll handle it from here.”

AFIN: 60-00565

Rec’d Digitally

PMT#: 0151-S1-R4

By Karen Blue at 1:09 pm, Jan 27, 2020
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